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July 12, 2021 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 
  
Re: No. 20-1349, Rachel Threatt v. Ryan Thomas Farrell, et al. 

 
Dear Mr. Harris: 

I write on behalf of Bank of America, N.A. (“BANA”), one of the respondents in the above-
captioned case, in response to your letter dated May 11, 2021, requesting a response to the 
petition for a writ of certiorari.  Respondents Ryan Thomas Farrell, Ronald Anthony Dinkins, and 
Larice Addamo will be filing a response to the petition.  BANA agrees with the Farrell 
Respondents that certiorari should be denied.  To avoid duplication of effort, BANA will not be 
filing a separate response to the petition.   

Sincerely, 
 
/s/ Jonathan D. Hacker 

Jonathan D. Hacker 
Counsel for Respondent Bank of America, N.A. 
 

 

 

cc: Counsel of Record 


	July 12, 2021
	Via Electronic Filing
	Scott S. Harris Clerk of the Court Supreme Court of the United States One First Street, NE Washington, DC 20543
	Dear Mr. Harris:

